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From: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>
Sent: 3/26/2010 2:23:29 PM +00:00

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
Subject: RE: Tonight

WEIRD ...

----- Original Message-----

From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com]
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2010 10:23 AM

To: Valmoro, Lona ]

Subject: Re: Tonight

Just got this!

----- Original Message -----

From: Valmoro, Lona J <ValmoroLlJ@state.gov>
To: Huma Abedin

Sent: Fri Mar 26 06:23:32 2010

Subject: Re: Tonight

I will send an email to Joni and copy you unless you have done?
Lona Valmoro

Special Assistant to the Secretary of State

(202) 647-9071 (direct)

----- Original Message -----
From: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
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To: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com>; Valmoro, Lona ]
Sent: Fri Mar 26 05:53:31 2010
Subject: Re: Tonight

Will ask.

----- Original Message -----

From: H

To: 'ValmorolLJ@state.gov' <ValmoroLJ@state.gov>; Huma Abedin
Sent: Fri Mar 26 05:49:52 2010

Subject: Tonight

Is it too late to get a plane for tonight? (I have too much stufft) If it is, I may prefer to shuttle back Sunday and fly to Ottawa
straight from DC on Monday in order to get better organized for next week.

Message Headers:

B6
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Subject: RE: Tonight
Date: Fri, 26 Mar 2010 10:23:29 -0400

B6

From: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmorolLJ@state.gov>
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com>
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